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~ THE VILLAGE

, IN. RETROSPECT.

With a look of pride and a bit of sadness, the Village of
South Orange is nearing its 75th. birthday. The progress
that has been made over the .years can be measured in a
- great many ways. Possibly the easiest method of observing
this, is to merely look around, comparing what we have with

" that which existed in 1869, ,

The Village today possesses a modern up-to-date school
system, as compared with the one-room affair of earlier days.
Our form of government is more or less the same. However,
those changes which have been made, have tended to make it
function more smoothly and efficiently.

Back in 1869 there were only a few stores in the Village
and these were quite limited in their facilities. Today, mod-
ern stores line the streets of cur business section. The spirit-
which existed in the first days, still is present today. This
was recently exhibited, in one form, last Sunday when,
despite the weather, the American Legion men together with
volunteered personnel and equipment, collected about forty-
four tons of scrap paper.

The number of clubs and organizatiorts of various types,
is an indication that the people of the Village are willing and
able to put aside part of their time, little as it may be, in order |
to group together for social and business reasons.

Our churches are here today, larger in number than

. when the charter was granted. Their work has had and is
having an important bearing on the lives of our citizens.
Three days after the charter was granted and govern-
ment under it had been set up, the first paper in South Orange i
appeared. This spirit of the freedom of the prass and keep-l
ing the Villagers informed, has continued down through the
years. - . : o
"+ And so we take off our hats to the Village and to you, its {
_ citizens. May the next seventy-five years hold as much in |
: store for South Orange as the past seventy-five have. !
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LIBRARY STILL ON SECOND FLOOR l

Courtesy 8. 0. Tibrary
travel in those days, is shown on the side of the

Shown above is Becks Hardware and the South
building. One of the early lamp posts is also shown,

Orange Library on the second floor of the same
builging. The old horse and buggy, the mode of o

) Courtesy 8. O. Library
Shown above is the First Presbyterian Church in 1869. The church
was standing at the same location as the present one. The triangular
area .ig whrerethe'ﬂagw stands. . : 7




SOUTH ORANGE JUNIOR HIGH

Shown above is what was the old Columbia Orange Junior High School.

%chool. The building now forms a part of South Courtesy Board of Education




CHURCH LATER BECAME A RINK ~

(‘ourtesy Board of Kdueation
Shown above is the First Preshyterian Church | on the main floor and as a blacksmith’s shop below.

after it had been moved to the location of the old | the church itself was raised and the rink was on
Buick Garage. It was then used as a skating rink | the old floor,

— “3LUAN STREET ABOUT 18700 — ~ ~

Shown-ahove is Sloan street about the year 1870. | shop was located on the second floor. J
" An old ice cream saloon is on the left, and a paint ) |
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Above is a view of what is now the location of Tublitz Brothers.
The picture was taken about 1895.and shows the corner of South
Orange avenue and Scotland road as it was at that time, At he ex-

treme left is Dohm Jeweler, the father of the present jeweler located
_on South Orange avenue.




~

ORANGE LAWN TENNIS CLUB WAS ORIGINALLY REDPMOND HOME
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